Hollie LIeweIIyn

From: Gareth Edwards <garethedwards@phrsols.co.uk>
Sent: 02 May 2022 11:54

To: Hollie Llewellyn

Subject: FW: 30 Holt Hill

Hi Hollie

Further to my e-mail attaching the auction pack, my client has e-mailed to confirm the following :-

“Just a correction to the Property Information Form.
| discovered a water meter below a false panel under the sink.”

Can you just put a copy of this e-mail with the pack.
Kind regards

Gareth

Gareth Edwards
Partner

Percy Hughes
& Roberts

SOLICITORS

19 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, CH41 6AY
Direct: 0151 666 9160 | Switchboard: 0151 666 9090 | Fax: 0151 666 1080

garethedwards@phrsols.co.uk
www.phrsolicitors.co.uk

Cybercrime and Fraud Alert — Sending money electronically to our bank accounts We will NEVER notify you of
changes to our bank details by email. If you receive any communication indicating any change to our bank details you
should call us immediately to confirm authenticity before you send any funds to us. We will not be responsible for
money you send to an incorrect account.

» Coronavirus update: Whilst our offices remain closed to visitors, we assure you that we are continuing to maintain
our usual level of service and are making every effort to avoid any disruption. We are enabled to work from home
when required, ensuring that service levels are maintained. We encourage all our clients to contact us via email or
telephone as meetings will only take place when there is no viable alternative. However, Clients must still attend to
provide identification and this can only be when a prior appointment has been made. Card payments will only be
taken over the telephone. Please note that you can continue to use our letterbox as this is monitored throughout the
day and we are happy to receive post in this way. We hope that you appreciate these precautionary measures and
thank you for your cooperation.
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